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Bnka W M=XICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION AN
LICAT ey

| Santa Fe, New Mexico / X
[ I NOTICE OF INTENTION TO DRILL i P

R

Notice must be given to the Oil Conservation Commission or its proper agent and approval obtamedf B\B% }

begins. If changes in the proposed plan are considered advisable a copy of this notice showing such ‘e
returned to the sender. Submit this notice in triplicate. One copy will be returned following approval. 3¥ge .ad
ditional instruction in Rules and Regulations of the Commission. e

Santa PFe, New Mexico January 8, 1941
Pluce Dat
0IL CONSERVATION COMMISSION, ‘ *
Santa Fe, New Mexico.
Gentlemen: WILSON OIL COMPANY
You are hereby notified that it is our intention to commence the diilling of a well to be known as... Shell .
,§t.‘t‘ No. 11 on State Moo B 1399 Well No. 11 __________________ m ot 1
Comnany or Operator Liease
ofSee. T r. 218 ,r_3BE N M P M, West Eunice Fied, _ Lea County
N. The well is.____ . 6680 feet (M.) (8.) of the XNorth line and. 680 .. feet

| . (E) BK) of the West.— lineof _Sec 7 . Tw 218 R SSB .

(Give location from section or other legal subdivision lines. Cross out wrong directions)

If state land the oil and gas lease is NoB 1399 Assignment No

— ..__<}- —

‘ If patented land the owner is

‘ Address ___

|
L
1

|
Address

AREA 640 ACRES —_—
LOSATE WELL CORREGTLY We propose to drill well with drilling equipment as follows: . Qur Own tools

l If government land the permittee is

l Address ...

I
I
]i
|
|
|

i The lessee is

The status of a bond for this well in conformance with Rule 39 of the General Rules and Regulations of the Commission

is as follows:__________ Gensral for § 10,000

We propose to use the following strings of casing and to land or cement them as indicated:

Size of e of | Weight Per Foot | ¢ New or Depth ~ Landed or Sacks
19* 16 1/2" 70 Second hand 97" ' Cemented I
14" 12 1/2* 60 » " 860! Mudded !
12" 10" 45 " . 1250° |
9 1/2" g 5/8" 38 * . 2870 |
L L] 20 How— 3600— Cemented—— 200

If changes in the above plan become advisable we will notify you before cementing or landing casing. We estimate
that the first productive oil and gas sand should occur at a depth of about____3740 _feet,
Additional information:

Approved ‘ - , 19 Sincerely yours,

—-Wikson 011 Company

except as follows:

: / Company or Operato

By " L yy//’a«,gf( ///nﬁﬂt__

Position __._President

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION Send communications regarding well to
By 1l ey '/ ( (L’/ Nt Name . #ileon-6i1-Gompany

Title R et Address Bex-927,SantePeo;—Nerly————
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